

Bozhidar Siljanoski

UI UX Designer &
Full Stack developer



Hi, I am a web designer and developer with over 12 years of experience working on design and over 10 years of working on development projects. I am creative, proactive, I have an eye for detail and strong analytical mind.

My unique and versatile skill set makes me an asset for any team that I am a part of. I have great communication skills and a good sense of humor.

I specialize in creating pixel perfect UIs that look good on all devices and browsers, and the process I love most is converting designs to UIs.



Male



+389-78-242-826



bozdar.siljanoski@live.com



<https://www.awesomeuiguy.com>

EDUCATION

FPEU, Macedonia 2008 - 2013
Software engineering

Semos, Macedonia 2015 - 2016
Full Stack Web development

Over 1000 hours of tutorails 2013 -
This is how I keep my skills up to date

WORK EXPERIENCE

FLUIDSOFT (owner) 2018 -
Designer and full stack developer.

Freelance 2014 -
UI UX design, full stack development

mihox 2014 - 2015
UI UX design and front end engineering

Flex solutions 2013 - 2014
Graphic and UI design

lol.com.mk 2010 - 2012
Graphic design, chief editor, co-founder

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JS, TS, React, React Native, Next.js, Node.js, Nest.js, jQuery, Stimulus, SCSS, Less, Sass, PHP, Laravel, Rails, ASP.NET, Shopify, Wordpress, MongoDB, MySQL, postgresql, GIT, agile, scrum, Gatsby, Hugo, Photoshop, Illustrator, Figma, Design thinking, Design sprint and a ton of other UI frameworks, CMSes, third party tools and libraries.

HONORS & AWARDS

Microsoft 2016

Microsoft certified professional
Microsoft certified front end specialist
Microsoft certified app builder

INTERESTS

Land, sea, technology...



Design since 2013



Dev since 2014



Awesome since 1989



Prilep, N. Macedonia